



**Digital Transport and Logistics Forum (DTLF)**  
**Sub-group (SG) 2 " Corridor cargo flow optimisation"**

16 March 2017  
Centre Albert Borschette (CCAB) - room 5B  
Rue Froissart 36, Brussels

**Draft agenda**

<b>9.30 – 10.00</b>	<b>Welcome coffee &amp; Registration</b>
<b>10.00- 10.30</b>	<b>Introduction</b> <i>DG MOVE</i> <b>Update on the status of the work in the DTLF SG 2</b> <i>Rapporteur, Activity Leaders</i> <b>Reporting from the DTLF SG 1 meeting, 9 March 2017</b> <i>DG MOVE</i>
<b>10.30 – 11.15</b>	<b>Generic Concept for the corridor cargo flow optimisation</b> The Generic Concept for the corridor cargo flow optimisation wraps up the discussions between the Rapporteur, Activity Leaders, SG1 Team 2 representatives and the Commission since last DTLF Plenary in September 2016. It outlines the key elements considered necessary to define an interoperable system of information exchange, such as the approach, scope, challenges, state of the art etc. <i>Rapporteur</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Presentation of the Generic Concept</b></li><li>• <b>Feedback from the Sub-group and general discussion</b></li><li>• <b>Conclusions</b></li></ul>
<b>11.15 – 11.30</b>	<b>Coffee break</b>
<b>11.30 – 12.15</b>	<b>Activity Plan</b> In view of the discussions on the Generic Concept, the Activity Plan describing the activities of SG 2 needs to be updated. <i>Activity Leader</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Presentation of the proposed update</b></li><li>• <b>Feedback from the Sub-group and discussion</b></li><li>• <b>Conclusions on the results of the discussion</b></li></ul>

<b>12.15 – 12.30</b>	<b>Introduction to the break-out sessions</b> <i>Rapporteur, Activity Leaders and DG MOVE</i>
<b>12.30 – 13.30</b>	<b>Lunch break</b>
<b>13.30 – 14.30</b>	<b>Break-out sessions discussing specific topics of the Concept paper</b> <i>Moderated by Rapporteur and Activity Leaders</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Discussion in groups</b></li> </ul>
<b>14.30 - 15.00</b>	<b>Results of the break-out sessions</b> <i>Rapporteur and, Activity Leaders</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Debriefing by the moderators</b></li> <li>• <b>Conclusions and next steps</b></li> </ul>
<b>15.00 – 15.30</b>	<b>Working modalities</b> <i>Rapporteur and, Activity Leaders</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• In view of the discussions and conclusions to agree on the future working modalities of SG2.</li> </ul>
<b>15.30 - 16.00</b>	<b>Mapping EU projects in the field of digital information exchange</b> A first mapping of previous and on-going RTD projects related to the digitalisation of transport and logistics was performed following the discussions at the last DTLF Plenary meeting. The objective is to build on the results and expertise from those projects as regards solutions facilitating information exchange between actors operating in the transport and logistics market. <i>PwC</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Objectives and framework</b></li> <li>• <b>Presentation of results</b></li> <li>• <b>Feedback from the Sub-group and discussion</b></li> <li>• <b>Next steps</b></li> </ul>
<b>16.00 – 16.15</b>	<b>Conclusions / Closing of the meeting</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rapporteur, DG MOVE</li> </ul>